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Dear Adam 
 

Regarding the points you raised in plenary on 8 March regarding renewable energy targets, 
we have partnered with The National Procurement Service who will be buying 100% 
renewable electricity for their customers in the public sector from April this year. At least 
50% will come from Welsh sources, and we are working with NPS to identify how this can 
be increased to 100%. 
 
As a Government, we are committed to delivering the target of at least an 80% reduction in 
emissions by 2050. A key part of developing our decarbonisation pathways will be around 
the energy we use and generate. Renewable energy has an important role to play in 
achieving our decarbonisation target and given my responsibility for energy I want to do all I 
can to encourage the deployment of low carbon technologies.  
 
Renewable energy will be an important component of reaching our decarbonisation targets 
and I am looking at setting ambitious yet realistic targets for renewable energy in Wales. I 
am currently reviewing the data sources available and the models which we might use to 
inform targets. Any targets I set for Wales must provide the best opportunities and 
outcomes for Wales. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Gohebiaeth.Lesley.Griffiths@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales
mailto:Adam.Price@assembly.wales


 
We will be engaging with stakeholders over the summer to inform the process of developing 
targets. I will provide an update to on this in due course. 
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